Sikes, Audrey

From: Alysha Jenkins <alj@rkkattorneys.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Sikes, Audrey

Subject: FW: HAECO Lease Changes

Attachments: HAECO Lake City Lease - Draft 10 HAECO edits.docx

Good afternoon,
Mr. Kennon asked that | forward this to you.
If you have any questions or need anything further, please let me know.

Thank you,

Alysha L. Jenkins
Legal Assistant

Robinson, Kennon & Kendron, P.A.
582 W. Duval Street

Lake City, Florida 32056
Telephone: 386-755-1334
Facsimile: 386-755-1336

Email: alj@rkkattorneys.com ***
Website: www.rkkattorneys.com

If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your e-mail, telephone me. DO NOT ASSUME

THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECEIVED.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This Email together with any attachments is confidential, intended for only the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this Email in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this Email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender at ali@rkkattorneys.com and delete this Email and any attachments from your
computer. You should not retain, copy or use this Email or any attachments for any purpose, or disclose all or any part of the contents to any person.

From: Todd Kennon <tjk@rkkattorneys.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 2:38 PM

To: Alysha Jenkins <alj@rkkattorneys.com>

Cc: Danielle Adams <Danielle@foldswalker.com>
Subject: FW: HAECO Lease Changes

Thomas J. Kennon, I

Robinson, Kennon & Kendron, P.A.
PO Box 1178

Lake City, FL 32056-1178

(386) 755-1334 (office)



(386) 755-1336 (facsimile)
tik@rkkattorneys.com
mbs@rkkattorneys.com

If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your e-mail, telephone me. DO
NOT ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECEIVED.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This Email together with any attachments is confidential, intended for only the recipient(s) named above and may
contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this Email in error, or are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this Email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender at
tik@rkkattorneys.com and delete this Email and any attachments from your computer. You should not retain, copy or
use this Email or any attachments for any purpose, or disclose all or any part of the contents to any person.

From: Vernon Douglas <Vernon@douglasanddouglas.law>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Todd Kennon <tjk@rkkattorneys.com>; Vernon Douglas <Vernon@douglasanddouglas.law>
Subject: Fwd: HAECO Lease Changes

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mark A. Easton <mark.easton@haeco.aero>
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 2:20:18 PM

To: Vernon Douglas <Vernon@douglasanddouglas.law>
Subject: HAECO Lease Changes

Mark Easton

General Manager - LCQ

T +1 386-758-3000, 46211 | M +1 918 809 6269
mark.easton@haeco.aero
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